MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 23, 2019 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

In attendance – Ali, Barefoot, Engelstad, Fair, Irani, Killam, Kissel, L. Miller, Mocek, J. Racchini, Reilly, Scott, and Sechrist Excused – Black, Fefolt, Greenawalt, A. Racchini Absent – Givner, M. Miller

II. Approval of April 16, 2019 Minutes

Motion to approve minutes as submitted: Killam, Engelstad second.

III. Co-Chair'

- iii. Distance education section needs improved On Irani/Fair motion to provisionally approve.
- e. 18-110a FDNT 212 Nutrition, catalog description change, modify prerequisites On Fair/J. Racchini motion to approve.
- f. 18-110d FDNT 145 Personal Nutrition, catalog description change On J. Racchini/Engelstad motion to approve.
- g. 18-110f BS-Nutrition/Nutrition Track, program revision, program catalog description change, liberal studies
 i. All assessments are grades—let proposer know that may need to revise for A3T On Irani/Fair motion to approve.
- h. 18-155 TMWK 461 Teamwork and Communication Capstone, course deletion On Killam/Irani motion to approve. Fair abstained.
- i. 18-157a COSC 427 Introduction to Cryptography, course revision, modify prerequisite
 i. Catalog description: "Covers fundamental concepts" Edit at meeting. On Ali/Barefoot motion to approve.
- j. 18-157b COSC 216 Introduction to Cyber Security, course revision, catalog description change, course number change (was 316), course title change (was Host Computer Security), modify prerequisite
 - i. Nine SLO's; collapse/combine. Change the word understand.
 - On Fair/Ali motion for provisional approval.
- k. 18-157c COSC 319 Software Engineering Concepts, course revision, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, liberal studies (writing intensive)
 On Irani/Fair motion to approve.
- 1. 18-157d COSC 365 Web Application Development, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Web Architecture and Application Development), modify prerequisites
 - i. Second sentence in catalog description; drop the word "course" edited in meeting On Fair/Irani motion to approve.
- m. 18-157e Minor in Computer Science, program revision On Fair/Barefoot motion to approve.
- n. 18-157f Bachelor of Science in Computer Science/Cyber Security Track, program catalog description change, program revision
 - i. COSC 380 Title Seminar on Computer not Computing
 - ii. IFMG 468 Information Technology Security
 - iii. COSC 430 Introduction to Systems Programming
 - iv. Correction left side: Upper level section Strike by categories
 - v. Footnote 2: No. 15 and parenthesis not there
 - vi. Footnote 3, 4, and 5 the word "and" is not used before the last course on the lists.
 - vii. In Footnote 6 counted "toward" major not towards
 - viii. Footnote regarding overlapping On Ali/Fair motion for provisional approve.
- o. 18-157g Bachelor of Science in Computer Science/Software Engineering Track, program catalog description change, program revision
 - i. COSC 380 is Computer not Computing on both sides

iv. Use new form